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COMPTROLLER GENERAL, OF THE UNITED ETATES
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20343
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B-172885 May 15, 1973 5

.

The Commandant of the Marine Corps
Department of the Navy '

United States Marine Corps
Waahington, b.C, 20380

Dear Sir:

L]
L)

Further reference is nade to our letter dated Fabruary 28, 1973,
requesting a report concerning the propriety of walving the claim of
tha United States in the amount of $618.44 against Mr, James A,
Wents, 220 90 63, a former member of the United States Marine Corps,
under the provisions of Public Law 92~453, October 2, 1972, 86 Stat.
758, which amended titles 10, U,S, Code by adding section 2774,

In your report it is indicated that a wonthly allotment
daduction of $36 from his pay was authorized in September 1967, The
allotment was payable to the Jacksonville Navy Federal Credit Uniou,
Jacksonville, Florida, commencing November 1967, and an appropriate
entry was made in his pay record, Nowever, it became necessary to
oven a new pay record for Mr, Wzatz in October 1967 and the $36
allotment deduction was erroneously onitted, FPayments to the credit
union commenctd ia November 1967 and continued through March 1969
without deduction from his pay.

In April 1969 you say an allotment rxeconciliation audit
established t! at deductions had not been made for the period Hovem-
ber 1967 throuyh December 1968, A pay adjustment authorigation was
issued on April 3, 1969, to charge Mr. Wentz' pay record $504 for
the period November 1967 through December 1968, and the authoriza-
tion also directed the disburaing officer to adjust the pay record
opened January 1, 1969, if the same exror had occurxed on that pay
vecord, It is xeported that the directed actions were not taken,
nor was Mr, Wentz informed of the indebtedness since he had been
scparated from the service on Pebruary 15, 1969.

It: 18 stated that the error was egain detected during a
post-separation review of Mr. Wentz' pay account irn May 1970, An
“"Advice of Indabtedness' was preprred on May 27, 1970, indicating
he had been overpaild by $612 by reason of the payment of the
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$36 allotmant without pay record deductions for the pariod November
1967 through March 1969, ,It is stated that Mr., Wentz was informed
of tha indebtedness by lettar dated June 29, 1970,

A subsequent raview of his pay account in May 1971, vevealed
. that he had been overpaild clothing maintenance allowance during the
. period December 29 through 31, 1968, The allowance was exxoneously
v extended zs $6,90, whereas ha should have been creadited 46 centa,
- resulting in an ovarcredit of $6,44, which when added to tha previous
indebtedness resuited in en indebtedneas of $618,44,

In the report it is indicated that an analysis of Mr. Wentx'
~ pay records, in the opinion of the Marine Corps, does not show fault
or lack of good faith on his part. In fact, it is pointed out that
it 13 understandable why the allotment payment error was not detacted
by the member since various transactions occurred affecting his pay
during the critical period of September 1967 through Dacembar 1967
vhen the allotment payments bagan,

. We do not digagree with this view, Howevar, section 2774(b)(2)
; of title 10, provides that the Comptroller General ox Secratary con-
cerned, may not exercise his authority undaer this section to waive
. any claim, if application for waiver is raceived in hie office after
\. the expiration of the threec years following the date on which the
erroneous payment of pay oxr allowancas was discovered,

" It 4s our view that the three~year limitation period preseribed g
' in 10 U,5.C. 2774(b)(2) munt be considered as begliuning to run from '
the date the erronesous payment "was discovered" by the administrative
offica, That is, from the date it is first definitely determined by
an appropriate officilal that an erroneous payment had been made, The
/ date of notice to the mewber is not relevant in fixing such date.

Therefoxe, since it is indicatc¢d that ths erxror with regard to
the faflure to rake allotwent dedu:: .onp for the period Noverber 1967!
through December 1968 was detected o« April 3, 1969, in the amount of
1$504, wa are precluded from consideving that portion of the claiy,
since application for waiver was not received in this Office until
February 12, 1973, three yaarsg and 10 months after the discovery of
the erroncous payments, Also, the date of discovery was iora than
threa years prior to cnactment of Public Law 92~453,

Since the errors with regard to the allotment deductions for

,January 1969 through March 1969 wezre not definitely determined to ba
ierroneous umtil May of 1970 and the Clothing Maintenance Allowance
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overpsyment vas not diecovered until Hay of 1971, these overpayments
fall within thae three-year,linitation and are for consideration under
the privisions nf 10 U,5,C, 2774,

We note that the Department of the Navy in a report dated August 25,
1971, to the Chairman, House Judiciary Cosmittee on H.R. 7826, 92d
Congress, a hill for tha relief of lir, Wente, indicated that the natura
of the overpayments appears to have been such that the error was
raasonably detectable by Mr, Wentz, This repoxt also indicated that
it would have beem reasonable to conclude that the fact that the allot-
ment did not causs a corresponding take home pay-reduction should have
put Mr, Wentz on notice of the error,

1hatafora, it .appcars that the Nayy report and the Marine Corpa
report are not antirely consistent, creating some doubt in the matter,
lovever, since the Navy report was made prior to the enactment of the
waiver law and &ince the Marine Corps report is wore racent and
- detailed, we will accept the view expressed'in that report that
Mr, Wantz could not reasonably have been exponted to know of the
erroneous payments,

Accordingly, under the authority of 10 U,8.C, 2774, and in view
of the factsand circumstences in this case, indicating 0 fault on
tha part of lr, VWentz, we hereby waive $114.44 of the total claim in
the amount of $618.44 of the United States againnt him, His indabtednees
to the United States is now $504,

We requast that you advise Mr., Wentg of this action,

Sinceraly yours,

PAUL G. DEMBLING

For ths copptroller General
of the Unitaed States
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